Steering Committee Meeting Minutes February 16, 2016 BOT Conference Room, 2pm – 4pm

Members Present: Chris Beetle, Ron Nyhan, Morton Levitt, Dilys Schoorman, Mike Harris, Susan Dyess, and Kevin Wagner.

were approved as amended by the committee.
--

3. President's Report:

- a. Dr. Chris Beetle announces that election season has begun. The call for nominations will be announced at the Senate meeting. He will be accepting nominations on the floor at the meeting up until the April 1st Senate meeting. Anyone who has been nominated will get a chance to speak at that meeting. The results of the election will be reported at the last Senate meeting. At the April 1st meeting we will open elections for the Steering committee. There are 3 seats opening up and everyone is eligible for reappointment.
- **b.** Dr. Beetle has asked Dean Carol Hixson to address to the Senate. There are some things that the faculty as a whole might want to engage in and express some opinions on regarding some of the changes in the direction they're moving in and the role of the libraries across the universities.
- c. Lastly, Dr. Beetle addresses an email that went around to faculty this morning in which Bob Zoeller claims a shadow committee advising the President on how to negotiate with the Union. Dr. Beetle discussed this with Bob and explained that no such committee exis1.5(f) -0(f)hi3 (f)0.-0.00(f) o00 Tc 0 Tw 4(1.5(.4(1.1b)0.6(00(f) o-0.0f)2.6(f)1.5hr(f)5(6(exp))(f)0.6Bh)0.6-0.0(b) a)2 report.

4. UPC Consent Agenda

- a. Susan Dyess requests to move the Sexual Health Peer education course to the action agenda.
- **b.** Dr. Schoorman requests that the Nursing courses be moved to the action agenda for further discussion.
- c. The amended agenda is approved.

5. **UPC Action Agenda:**

a. College of Education

• Sexual Health Peer Education

- Dr. Dyess is concerned that the content is not as current as it could be.
 Dr. Beetle explains that the objective of the course is focused on the teaching of sexual health.
- o Dr. Schoorman points out that the bibliography of the course relates to pedagogy of the course.
- Dr. Dyess will work with Arcadia to contact the Department to request a more robust bibliography with updated information.
- Ron motions to send forward without a recommendation from Steering. Dr. Levitt seconds the motion. After a majority vote, the motion carries

b. College of Arts and Letters

- Multimedia Studies: Multimedia Journalism
 - No discussion or objections on this item. Dr. Dyess moves to send forward with a positive recommendation. Dr. Wagner seconds. After a majority vote, the motion carries.

c. College of Nursing

- Honors Program in Nursing
 - Dr. Schoorman asks for a clarification on the program. Dr. Nancey
 France explains the program in further detail with assistance from Dr.
 Dyess. After some discussion, Dr. Schoorman is satisfied with the
 explanation.
 - Dr. Wagner moves to send forward with a positive recommendation from Steering. Dr. Nyhan seconds the motion. After a majority vote, the motion carries
- Honors Seminar 1, 2, & 3 in Nursing
 - Dr. Nyhan moves to consider these items as one item and send back to the Consent Agenda. Dr. Schoorman seconds. After a majority vote, the motion carries.

d. College of Science

- BS/MS in Mathematics
 - This item was previously tabled at the last Senate meeting due to no recommendation from UUPC. This item has been approved by the GPC and now comes with a recommendation from UUPC to send forward.
 - There are no questions or discussion. Dr. Harris moves to send forward with a positive recommendatio

- o Dr. Harris would like to know how many credits will be increased. Dr. Beetle confirms it is +3 credits. There are 3 fewer lower division credits and 6 additional upper division credits.
- Dr. Nyhan moves to send forward with a positive recommendation from Steering. Dr. Harris seconds the motion. After a majority vote, the motion carries.

6. UGC Consent Agenda:

- **a.** Dr. Harris comments that the titles for the Social Work courses are impressive.
- b. Dr. Beetle points out that the change in the MS in Mathematics is a reduction in the total number of credits in the program. Dr. Floyd clarifies that's only with the non-thesis option. Dr. Wang confirms that the reduction will make both program options 30 credits. Dr. Beetle requests to pull from Consent Agenda and to be considered on the Action Agenda.
- **c.** The amended agenda is **approved**.

7. UGC Action Items:

- a. College of Science
 - MS with Major in Mathematics
 - There is a discussion led by Dr. Wang about the reasons behind the reduction. She answers the Steering committee's questions to satisfaction.
 - Dr. Wagner moves to send forward with a positive recommendation from Steering. Dr. Nyhan seconds that motion. After a majority vote, the motion carries.

b. College of Arts and Letters

- English Master of Arts in Teaching
 - Dr. Wagner moves to send forward with a positive recommendation from Steering. Dr. Dyess seconds the motion. After a majority vote, the motion carries.
- MS in Music Business Administration
 - Dr. Wagner moves to send it forward with a positive recommendation from Steering. Dr. Levitt seconds the motion. After a majority vote, the motion carries.

8. Business Items

- a. Outside Activity Form
 - Dr. Beetle goes over the item to the committee and explains three ways to handle it; his preferred way would be for the Steering committee to review the document. Dr. Alperin explains that both Human Resources and the Division of

Research are devising a draft. Dr. Alperin will send Arcadia the revised draft and she will circulate it again.

- Runway. We have focused on developing the Jupiter campus. Dr. Perry discusses the process that's going on right now and the potential money.
- Dr. Schoorman brings up some promises that were made last year regarding a report on the results of some of the changes made. Dr. Perry goes over some of the results from last year's strategies. Dr. Beetle confirms that there is already a plan in place to produce the numbers from those strategies and hopes they will be available by the March Senate meeting, which falls on April 1st.

10. Good of the Steering Committee

a. There are no items

Meeting adjourned at 3:20 p.m.